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Kasi Kelley - pancreas survival rate 

From: "Beach, Marianne" <MBeach@,hfhs.org> 
To: "Kasi Kelley" <kelleyka@,michigan.gov> 
Date: 3/24/2009 9 5 7  AM 
Subject: pancreas survival rate 
CC: "Beach, Mariame" <MBeach@,hfhs.org> 

Good Morning Kasi, 

I am attaching the transplant centers(4 digit code is  assigned by UNOS) kidney, kidney/pancreas and pancreas 
volumes along with survival by center code. I reviewed data by size of kidney program with the following 
observations: 
Kidney programs with equal or greater than 100 kidney transplants in 2008 had 26 scores of less than 80% in the 
kidney pancreas or pancreas alone programs. 

Kidney programs with less than 100 kidney transplants in 2008 had 37 scores of less than 80% in the kidney 
pancreas or pancreas alone programs. 

Please distribute to  all members of workgroup for their review. 

Thank you for your help, 
Marianne 

Marianne Beach-Langlois, MSA 
Transplant Administrator 
Henry Ford Transplant Institute 
2799 W. Grand Boulevard, CFP220 
Detroit, MI 48202 
313-916-5445 office 
313-916-4353 fax 
mbeach@hfhs.org email 
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